
Agenda Item: 6. 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Ad Hoc Consultant Selection Subcommittee for the WP6 and WP7 

Regional Detention Basins 

  

FROM:  Amanda Grint, Water Resources Engineer 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals and Consultant Interview Selection 

  

DATE:   January 30, 2015  

 

 
 
Three (3) proposals were received in response to the WP6 and WP7 request for professional engineering 

services to plan, permit and design the two regional detention structures.  The request for proposals was 

distributed on January 2, 2015 and received on January 30, 2015.  Interviews are scheduled for March 5
th
 

at 6:30 PM.   

 

Management has reviewed the proposals and recommends that the Subcommittee request 

interviews with FYRA, HDR, and Olsson Associates in the order presented.   
 

 


